Muhammad Itizaz Adil

Assistant Network Administrator Network Security

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: itizaz.adil@nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/itizaz-adil-552461189/



About

Dr. Muhammad Itizaz Adil is working as Assistant Network Administrator Network Security in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Itizaz Adil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Fambo , E 11 Islamabad

MS in Information Security	2019
Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan	
BE in Digital Computer System Engineering	2017 - 2017
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Network Administrator Network Security	2021- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Network Administrator Network Security	2020 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Intern Cyber Security	- 2020
Nust , H-12 Islamabad	
Web Developer	2018 - 2019